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Addendum I Facilities Improvements Indefinite Delivery Contract Project

Posting Date: September 18, 2018
In published Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for Facilities Improvements IDC project, please note the
following updates:
1.

Q: On the Qualification Application form, the ERM sections asks for data from 2011, 12, and
13. Was that meant to be 15,16,17?
A: Yes, the ERM for the last 3 years.

2.

Q: We are interested in providing an RFQ to you all for the Environmental portion of the
solicitation. We want to offer 24-hour emergency response services such as sewer bypasses
where necessary. We generally work as the vendor - environmental companies. However, we
offer services for bypass pumping, site dewatering, liquids filtration, HDPE fusion, spill
containment, liquid storage, etc. We would like to know if these types of services are going to be
needed directly so that we can submit an RFQ for certain portions of contract?
A: There is a possibility such services would be needed, independently of a larger project
being performed by a contractor.

3.

Q: On page 1, section 2. Categories it lists the different systems. We are only concerned with
the Electrical section. Is Page 7, Instructions to Respondents and the pages following it to be
included as part of our qualification packet? On the following page (Qualification Application
Form) it lists down below "List the Contractor's South Carolina General Contractor's license
number." - This is not applicable to us if we are only attempting to achieve an Electrical IDC.
Should the form be modified to have a place for everyone's specific application? Should we
include all of the information from the RFQ in our own format?
A: Yes, page 7, Instruction to Respondents and the Application section should be submitted
with your Qualifications Package. Fill in the sections that are applicable to your company.
The information you are to supply starting in Section 3 of the RFQ should be in your
companies’ format.
Electrical may fall under Mechanical Contractor and not General Contractor. You should
supply your Mechanical Contractors license number or license number required by SC LLR
for your specific discipline.

4.

Q: Can you advise what type Environmental services are required for this RFQ? Are the
services related to construction and facility improvements? We don’t currently have a South
Carolina General Contractor’s license as required by the RFQ; is this something that would be
required for work provided under the Environmental category?

A: Environmental services includes but not limited to, pump station wet well cleaning,
temporary sludge dewatering, digester clean-out, pump and haul operations, bio-solids spill
clean-up. A general contractors license would not be required if self-performing work.

Please note changes to the following sections of the RFQ:
Section 3
3.C.i. Replace $150,000 with $50,000
3.E.ii. Replace $50,000 with $20,000
3.E.iii. Replace $50,000 with 20,000
On Project Reference form
Replace (2) projects with (1) project and replace $150,000 with $50,000
On Project Manager/Site Superintendent Experience Form replace $150,000 with $20,000
If you have any questions and/or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact Stephanie Selman
stephanies@re-wa.org or Julie Dacus at julied@re-wa.org.

